State of Florida

Public Berpice Commizsion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 30, 2004

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady) ‘o
RE: Docket No. 040793-SU, Application for authority to certificate to operate water and

wastewater utility in Okeechobee County by Zachary Taylor Camping & Lodge, Inc.

According to attached corporate screen from the Division of Corporations, the name for the
utility should be as follows:

Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc.

Attachment
cc: Office of the General Counsel (Rodan)
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4664 HWY 441 SE
OKEECHOBEE FL 34974

Name Changed: 02122000
Address Changed: 02/ 1272002
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Name & Address
FREED, CHARLES R
4664 HWY 441 SE.

OKEECHOBEE FL 34974

FREED, FRANCES
4664 HWY 441 S.E




Division of Corporations

OKEECHOBEE Fl

FREED, CHRISTOPHER R

17681 BEAUJOLAIS DR.

EAGLE RIVER AK 99577
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01/31/2003
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04/29/2004

01/31/2003 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
'102/12/2002 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
101/19/2001 - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
1102/26/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
12/01/1999 - ANNUAL REPORT

108/28/1998 -- Merger

-- ANNUAL REPORT

- ANNUAL REPORT
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